
LAW OFFICES OF PHIL LYNCH 

17503 LA CANTERA PARKWAY 

SUITE 104-623 

SAN ANTONIO, TX 78257 

(210-883-4435) 

 

June 30, 2019 

 

Mr. Scott Harris 

Clerk, Supreme Court 

 of the United States 

1 First Street, NE 

Washington, D.C. 20543 

 

      Re: Gonzalo Holguin-Hernandez  

         v. United States of America, 18-7739 

 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

 

 I am counsel of record in this case. My co-counsel, Jeffrey Fisher, and I have 

conferred with Morgan Ratner, counsel for respondent, and Winn Allen, invited amicus 

counsel. After those conferences, and with an understanding that the case is likely to be set 

for argument in November 2019, we ask for an extension of time and suggest the following 

filing schedule: the separate briefs of Petitioner and Respondent would be filed on July 29, 

2019, the Joint Appendix would be filed on July 29, 2019, and the brief of invited amicus 

counsel would be filed on September 9, 2019. All counsel agree with this suggested 

schedule and the schedule would allow for the reply brief to be filed well in advance of the 

likely argument date.  

 

      Very truly yours, 

 

      /s/ Philip J. Lynch 

      Philip J. Lynch 

cc: Morgan Ratner 

     Winn Allen 

     Jeffrey Fisher  

 


